



Sofiya Syangtan

Sales Assistant

[View profile on Dweet](#)

Languages

- Hindi (Fluent)
- English (Fluent)
- Nepali (Native)

About

A talented and customer-oriented designer with an eye for networking , commercial fashion , street -wear fashion and product styling, 5 years of experience in a female fashion brand environment. In my previous role, I created a highly acclaimed and successful women's summer and fall collection that boasted sales by 34% relative to the previous years. I am eager to set a creative tone and inspire new ideas and concepts in this new position.

BRANDS WORKED WITH

- Harrods
- Oodni Boutique
- Prada

Experience



- **Sales assistant**
Harrods | Jan 2023 - Now



- **SALES ASSISTANT**
Prada | Nov 2022 - Jan 2023
WINTER CONTRACT)

- **Sales assistant, sales advisor and cilent**
Oodni Boutique | Feb 2019 - Sep 2022

Education & Training

- **University for the Creative Arts**
BA FASHION DESIGN,